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To:  Chair of the Joint Transportation Committee
Senate Pro Tempore
Speaker of the House

From: Shannon W. Robbins

Tailjdgfuz/ty Engineer

Signature

Re:  County Rebuild Alabama Certificate of Compliance
FY 2022

This certificate of compliance is being submitted as required by the Rebuild Alabama
Act to verify a minimum of 50% of the County Rebuild Alabama Funds (CRAFs) for
the fiscal year 2022 were expended utilizing a contract. The counties actual
expenditures under a contract were 0%.

Due to a contaminated stockpile of aggregate that was not in compliance with
Department of Transportation Specifications, over 13 miles of Scrub Seal could not
be placed by the contractor from the stockpile. Testing of the stockpile and
associated delays due to the contaminated aggregate prevented any further work
until the weather and specifications ended the paving season.

Talladega County allocated 100% of CRAF Funds to be expended utilizing Annual
Bid contracts in FY 2022. Talladega County anticipates expending well over 50% of
the funds for FY 2022 and FY 2023 next paving season.

Should you need any other info related to these projects, please feel free to

contact this office.

Pc: Mr. Kelvin R. Cunningham, Chairman of Talladega County Commission
File




